
DATED: April 24, 2015 
 

QUESTIONS – ANSWERS - CLARIFICATIONS 
 

RFP: CITYWIDE SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PLAN  
FEDERAL PROJECT NO. ATPLNI 5008 (138) 

PROJECT NO. : PW1441 
 

 
Please Note: The submittal deadline for the Request for Proposal (RFP) for 
the Citywide Safe Routes to School Plan has been extended, please refer to 
the City’s Website for the Letter of Clarification dated April 24, 2015.  

 

1. The submitted ATP application lists $105,450 for consultant services of the total 
ATP grant. Is this your expected consultant fee?  

Answer: The anticipated contract amount is below $140,000. 

2. The RFP includes a list of 66 schools. Is the expectation that RFP scope of work 
#6 includes screening and vetting of infrastructure projects at 66 schools? 

Answer: Yes, please note the vetting of projects will be from school survey 
information, activity maps and committee suggestions to create a short list of 
infrastructure projects. This does not necessarily result in an infrastructure 
project at each school. 

3. Can you please clarify the extent of the list of infrastructure improvements you 
are looking for?  Would it be the single most important location (for example 
intersection improvements) for each school?  
 
Answer: No, may vary at each school. 

 
4. The list has 65 schools, but under the list it says there may be more.  If we 

proposed to plan 1 top priority improvement for each school, we would need to 
know how many schools there are to budget for this work. Do we have a 
number? 
 
Answer: Please submit your proposal based on the 66 schools. 

 
  

5. How would you propose prioritizing the projects that stakeholders bring to you? 
Would that be the job of the consultant? 

 
Answer: Procedure to prioritize projects will need to be developed by the 
consultant. 
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6. What type of outreach are you looking for to learn what the needs are? 
 
Answer: There is no preference for outreach approach, please refer to the RFP, 
Section 2.0 Project Description/Scope of Work, intended Consultant Scope, item 
#3.  

7. I have been asked to join one of the teams to bid on this contract.  I am a 
consultant on non-infrastructure Safe Routes to Schools programs.  I am trying to 
ascertain if I need to register with Department of Labor Relations as I don’t hold 
any contractors licenses (only a business license) and it seems as though this 
requirement is meant for engineers and construction companies.  I have done a 
great deal of consulting in the past through my employer (a non-profit) but this is 
my first time going independent from my previous employer so I am new to this 
thanks for the clarification. 

Answer: As you are neither a licensed contractor nor a licensed engineer with a 
prevailing wage determination the DIR requirements do not apply. 
 

8. Regarding the page limit, “the body of the technical proposal should not exceed 
25 double sided pages”, does that mean 50 pages total, 25 double sided? 
 
Answer: Yes 

 
9. Because you want the selected consultant to demonstrate their ability to provide 

high quality graphics, can we submit sample work, perhaps on a separate CD?  
 
Answer: You may submit additional graphics in an appendix (hard copy) and they 
will not be counted as part of the 25 double sided page limit.  Please limit 
appendix to a total of 10 double sided pages. CDs will not be accepted  

 
10. Regarding graphic samples, could we us one 11x17 page in the proposal to 

demonstrate our graphic work? If so would that count as 1 page? 
 
Answer: Yes, an 11” x 17” page would count as one (1) page, which could be 
included in an appendix.  Please limit appendix to a total of 10 double sided 
pages. 

 
11. If we match the 20% DBE goal for this contract, do we need to proceed with the 

Good Faith Efforts?   
 
Answer: No, if the DBE Goal is met, you do not need to proceed with Good Faith 
Efforts. 
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12. Can you clarify which forms in Exhibit F need to be returned with the proposal? 

 
Answer: Please return the Actual Cost-Plus-Fixed Fee section of Exhibit 10-H, 
“Sample Cost Proposal” 

 
13. Do subconsultants need to complete all the forms as well?  

 
Answer: Please refer to Exhibit E, “Federal Aid Consultant Contract Provisions” 
and Caltrans Local Assistance Procedures Manual (LAPM). 
 

14. In the Project Team section, no resumes are requested, could we include 
resumes in an appendix and have that not be included in the page count? 
 
Answer: Yes, resumes may be included in an appendix and they will not be 
counted as part of the 25 double sided page limit.  Please limit appendix to a total 
of 10 double sided pages. 
 

15. On the section called Key Personnel References and Flow Chart, can you clarify 
what the flow chart for this section is? 
 
Answer: The words “and Flow Chart” have been removed from the revised RFP. 
Please refer to the revised RFP dated April 23, 2015.  

 
16. For the Project matrix, form 10-1 is mentioned but Exhibit 10-H is used as a 

sample, should we use Exhibit 10-H as the cost form? 
 
Answer: For the cost form use Actual Cost-Plus-Fixed Fee section of Exhibit 10-
H, “Sample Cost Proposal”. 

 
17. Can you confirm that this contract requires FAR audited rates? 

 
Answer: Yes, this contract requires Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) 
audited rates.  

  
18. You require a registered traffic or civil engineer registered in the state of 

California, does that person need to be part of the prime’s personnel?   
 
Answer: No the registered traffic or civil engineer on the Project Team can be a 
subconsultant. 
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